December 27, 1967

Dear Harold,

‘It. has been barely one hour since we hive been on th&%hone
this evening,and I have carefully reread my memorandum, and those
portlions of WWII which are pertinent to 1it.

I think that my memo adequately states what I wanted to say,
and that this 1s done in a forthright ana stragghtforward manner.

Here are some specifics &hat we discussed,upon which I whould like to
comment s ‘ :

'1. My use of the Nix camera, and the Nix instruetion booklot, despite
the fact hbat Barret interviewed Zapruder regarding his camera,

First of all, as T pointedbut, Abernathy appareﬁﬁly confused film
speed and cagg.!& speed., Abernathy interviewed Nix, ‘and so the
eRample was/ pertinent., More limportant, however, 1s that the rain
point of the memo is to 1llustrate the difference betiwween film speed
‘and camery speed, to show how Abernathy apparettly confused the two in
the case of the Nix f1 m, and that Barrett may have (and I think did)
make similar mistakes }n.the case of Zapruder, :

You kept saying that the Zgprudenbamera 1s not constructed like
the Nix .camera; apeclfically, thqkaprudir camera runs at more than
one speed: regular, and slow motion. This does not affect the film-speed/
cameragspeed argument. The instruction booklet of any electfyc-eye
moving plcture camera can be used to i1llustrate the Pasiec fact that such
a camera has a fllm-speed control that is not_the same thing as a camera
speed .control, qggﬁﬁs the point I was trying to make.

rd

Rather than jump right into the matter of electric eye canmera,

I first intooguedd the resder toe the concepts ef fast and slow film

by 11lustrating how they show up when one uses a light peter.
It 1s unfair for you to call this "padding'. Clear writing, Harold,
thies a considorablouanount of organjzation, and the aroper use of

- 1llustrative sxamples, - .

2a, Unlike the Nix camera, the Zapruder camers can run at two
separate camers aspeeds, You stress the fact that at no frame can
we be certain whether it wag'ﬁg 18 or 48 framgs/second.
And why? Because, you arguo,ﬁ t "1s possible’ to €0 fropm one to the other
whlle fllming, Zapruyder MAY HAVE done so. This is a possibility. But
how probable is this? You poeit a model which has Zapruder, over the
course of 6 seconds, accidentally slipping back and forth from 18 to 48
frames per second., T am goilng to check, this Yoming week, on whether
in fact this camera is so badly designed that to go from 18 to 48 Prames
per gseecond .is a hair trigger type of thing,

2b, Suppose, for the sake of argument, that this is the case. That does
not give you the lbgical right to olaim that the camera "can rum at
any speed in between". Tising 1s quite a difference betweeniVihe CamRAr'Ayp=w
because it wag MIS-operatel, and run at WO different congtant 8P00lemucm-
being sald to have exposed ON the average at some frame speed between
the two distincg ppoodsﬂ and claiming gﬁat the camera can actually
run at that "in-between" speed.

If the camera runs at 18 frames per second for 3 seconds, and
then at 48 frames per second for 3 seconds, then the average rate for the
81x second time segment is a 1ittle more than 32, Assuming the halr-trigger
mechant&g stated before, then 1t 1s in principle possible to get different



average speeds. You,Harold, do not have the right to confuss

average eamera speed, (based upon different constant camera speeds,
averaged over time) with the §wo distinctly different operating speeds
of the Zapruder camera.

By switching back and forth betFeen the two speeds, it 1s possible

to say one has exposed film at an average rate of some numbeg, betwaesn

18 and 48. But the camera cannot run at thatXEXXK"inbetween rate!l

And, therefore, Zapruder would hdV¥e no reasbn to ro{ort that 1t had done 80,
2c, Furtﬁermoro, 1t is not incvmbent upon me to create sentences

that are fodlproof agalnst your specific "expeption-to-the-rule"

use of Zapruder's camera, combined with an oqn&l;y rar;out use of

the english language, in which users of thekord '"aspeed’ , mwe obliged

to insert the redundant mofiifder "constant", in order to have the

ternm' speed" not confused with "average speed". Really, Harold!

Therefors, my sentence at the bottem of page 8 '(Zapruder's camera
runs at only lé frames per second, ahd at 48 frawmes per second) and
my sentence on the last page (i1t is physcially impossible for Zapruder's
camera to run at that speed) are literally, sclentifically, and
precisely accurate. .

Ir I%E wish to invent a model of camera operation (X period
of time at 18 frames pergeoncd; plus Y period of time at 48 frames per
second) such thht over a given time span, some type of average rate of
exposure occurs, that 1s your privel@ge. You wlll then have to be
careful to distringuish between Average framel: exposed, and camera speed,
I poslted no such model, and my language was accurate and conveysd th e
full me@ping intended, ‘

3. NoM matter what model you wish to posit (Zapruder filming
at 18.frames per second, or 48 frames per second, or with
Jittery finger wwitching back and forth between the two) I trieg to point
cut theat this does not address itself to the questlon of the conversation
that took place when Mr, Barrett interviewed Mr. Zapruder for the FBI.

Why 1@ Barrett write down "24" ? That 1s the question?
D1d Zapruder tell him this?. That 1t 1s the question. -

Mr;'Zaybudlr, khbwing hisioﬁn cémera, would report sither 18 frames
per second or 48 frames per second. He would have no reason to report
the 24 frames per ssecond Barrett implled he did,

4, And, therefore, since THIS mistake on Barrstt's part has nothing
whatever to do with the speed at which Zappruder sald his camera ran,
XXXXX (but does have much to do with Barrett's inablility to either
take notes, or to understand what Zapryder was saying) it is unfAkr of
gou %o a) present this in such a manner

or
b) permit 1t to be publicized in such a manner

as to relate it to the 30f ervor Shaneyfelt refers to in his testimony
regarding the reconstruction.

The only thing these two have in common is the number "30",
Thats why I cabhed 1t sheer numeroclogy 1n my memo.

5. ¢n the rhone, you tired to imply that you did not imply causalliy,
but look at page 183 and 184 in WWII, Harold. What impression 1s one to get
from this? It matter not that you state "Belately---—after this book
gastritE:n--;I discovered the Dec 4, 1963 report of FBI agent Robert
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Cn the bottom of page 184, you write: "The BBI knew not later than
Dec 4, 1963,that Zhe Zapruyder camera had pxposed 24 frames pf film per
second,yet 1t made a false "reconstruction of the assassination based on &
camera speed of 18 rps." - '

Yhis 1s completolylincorroct,'and IXXiX¥{representg a bundled of
unwarranted conclusionsX and inferences on your part, all rolled &nto
one blg moral judgement,

The FBI knew no such thing. According to the record, all it had
was a written report of agent Barrett. I, 884 not "know" that "the
Zapduder camera had exposed X 24 frames o§ fily per second .  This is
a serious error on your part to say they "knew! such a thing.

_ : b

They had a conflict 1n eW™S and that 14 all.
And what is the better evidence, in th&s case? The Barrett report?
Or the camera, itself, as tested in the lab? S

If there 1s such a thing as "best ovidehdo",'aurely a lab test of the
camera 1s the thing to beljeve here. . .

6. I would also 1ik§3tb‘point out that in jcurvﬁbkt, without using
quotes,you paraphrased Barrett's report ag follows: ‘ ,

"And that the camera was set to éxﬁbso'r11m at 24 framers per second".
, _ (WiII, page 183, bottom, underiinings 1in original)

Barrett's report, however, states:-

"The camera was set to take normal speed movie fllm or 24 frames
per second." (emphasis added). _ .
'élearly, the underlined phzese "normal speed movie fllm" i1s totally

consistent with and and suggestive of "film speed". Your paraphrase
includes XMX only that portion of Barrett which agrees with Weisberg.,

. Js The evidence ¢oncerning Zaprudor's'knowlogo‘or'photosraphy, and the
- procedures used in filming (one setg. it at one spepd---any Jjiggling

~ 1s accidental---and certainly one does nnt make mental averages

of the jiggled speeds!) clearly indicates that the mumber "24" in the
conbext of the Barrett report 1s UNrelated to the 30% error ' :

in foconstruction.‘ There 18 no logical relationship there,

I elaim that the way you treated the material implies that there 1s such.

Furthermore, the way the controversy has evolved and the publicity
attendent to the controvergy clearly revolves around the Barrett report,
whether or not you harpened to add that at the last minute, and orignally hdic
based your case on Shaneyfelt's 30%.

I an a close student of thege matters, and have the right to voice ny
views, ‘ o -

8. I do not in any way condone the fact that the Commission's staff
and the fbi"sat on" £bl reports indlcating camera speeds other than

those testified to. Thls indicates slopsy and irresponsible work at bost,
and the possibllity that they feared what they might find, at worst.

Qs Your attempt to somehow relate my memo to my acquaintance with Liebeler
I8 811ly and unwarranted. Yes, Harold, I have atopped beating my wife.
10. Your constant yse of profanityv, versonal insults, 4 letters words, and

other unintellectual insultingh \ngn indebate do notsgpeak well for you.
néerely yours R A%r
, e e S ™ David



